RESOLUTION NO.: R-2020-037
Authorizing the City Manager to execute an Encroachment License Agreement

(NS #1276367) between the City of Columbia and Norfolk Southern Railroad for
Blythewood Farms Phase 1 Sewer Replacement CF #349-17

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council this 25th day of February, 2020,
that the City Manager is authorized to execute the attached Encroachment License
Agreement (NS #1276211) between the City of Columbia and Norfolk Southern Railroad for
Blythewood Farms Phase 1 Sewer Replacement, CF #349-17, for the terms and conditions
therein contained.

Requested by:

Assistant City Manager Shealy I,
Mayor
Approved by:
e
= /K{’ LA \/{K%Ml/
City Manager d
Approved as to form: ATTEST:
Cila DU Hompnind
City Attorney City Clerk

Introduced: 2/25/2020
Final Reading: 2/25/2020

Last revised: 2/13/2020
19003875



Grajales, Leydi Y

From: Williams, Paxton

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2020 8:39 PM

To: Grajales, Leydi Y; Nash, Gale

Subject: RE: R-2020-036: Norfolk Southern Railroad agreement
Attachments: RE: R-2020-036: Norfolk Southern Railroad agreement
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Leydi,

You requested executed originals for 3 railroad related agreements:

1. Catawba St; 2020-036

2. Vine St; 2020-066

3. Blythewood Farms; 2020-037
Normally, im sure | could locate originals but both railroads were operating via electronic copies since the pandemic
started with the promise that original ink versions would eventually be returned to me. But | will check my files in the
morning. However | can already tell you there is no executed version of Blythewood Farms. The project for that
agreement was rescinded before execution.

I'll be in touch tomorrow.

Paxton

From: Grajales, Leydi Y gSent: Monday, September 14, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Nash, Gale <Gale.Nash@columbiasc.gov>; Williams, Paxton <Paxton.Williams@columbiasc.gov>
Subject: RE: R-2020-036: Norfolk Southern Railroad agreement

Hi Ms. Gale,

Thank you! Yes ma’am we should be getting an executed original copy back for all agreements sent for signatures. | send
them to records once | am done uploading online and attaching to resolutions.

Same to you!

Lyts Y. Grgiale



